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Fiona Hill

From: Milton, Grace <Grace.Milton@tesco.com>
Sent: Friday 11 June 2021 15:05
To: circulareconomy
Subject: Consultation Submission 
Attachments: Tesco Ireland response - Public Consultation on the Proposed Publication of the 

Circular Economy Strategy.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
On behalf of Tesco Ireland, please find attached submission to the Consultation on the Proposed Publication of the 
Circular Economy Strategy. 
 
Please note, this document may contain some commercially-sensitive information.  
 
We also include a proposed case study, should the Department wish to include.  
 
Many thanks for the opportunity to engage and do let me know if you have any queries. 
 
Best wishes, 
Grace  
 
Grace Milton 
Head of Corporate Communications & Government Relations  
Head-Office 
00353 1 2152100 | 00353 87 2521451 
 
Gresham House, Marine Road, Dun Laoghaire, Co.Dublin 
www.tescoireland.ie | @tescoirlnews 
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Our Packaging Commitments to 2025 include:  

• all packaging on Tesco own-label products will be fully recyclable;  

• packaging weight on all own-label products will be halved;  

• all unnecessary packaging will be reduced;  

• and all paper and board used will be 100% sustainably sourced. 

. 

We have made significant progress to date, for example, we have: 

• Introduced on-pack recycling information to all our own label products.  

• Removed plastic-wrapped multipacks, replacing them with plastic-free multibuys, 

removing 1.5 million pieces of plastic wrap each year from tinned tomatoes, tuna, 

sweetcorn etc. which cannot currently be accepted in Irish household recycling collections. 

Tins are available individually with plastic wrap no longer used to hold them together. 

• Worked with suppliers to remove soak pads from meat, fish and poultry products, where 

possible. To date, this has resulted in the reduction of approx. 155 tonnes of non-recyclable 

packaging from our operations. 

• We also removed single use plastic straws and plastic cutlery. 

• Removed the plastic chip from two Tesco Rice Cake lines - Salt & Vinegar and Lightly 

Salted - removing over 4.31 million pieces of plastic. 

• Removed 7.1 tonnes of plastic from the Tesco Irish Cheddar Cheese range.  

• Worked with suppliers to introduce detectable black plastic trays - meaning that these black 

trays can now be detected in recycling machines and recycled. Approx. 448 tonnes of 

plastic are now converted to detectable black plastic and we have replaced approx. 97 

tonnes of black trays with recyclable clear trays where a detectable black tray could not be 

sourced.  

• Removed 170 tonnes of packaging by reducing the weight and moving to a single piece 

cap for Tesco Slievenamon Water. 

• Relaunched the Tesco Preferred Materials List to our suppliers, which captures a list of 

materials that cannot be used as they are not easy to recycle. 

• Removed composite drums, Plywood, MDF and Glitter from our own-label products. 

 

In 2021, our packaging plans will continue to be based on our 4R approach – Reduce, Remove, 

Recycle, Reuse. The 4R strategy is based on the following:  

• Remove all non- recyclable and hard to recycle materials 

• Reduce packaging where we can 

• Look for opportunities to reuse packaging 

• Ensuring all packaging is recyclable 

 

This 4R approach allows us to deliver and communicate a clear message to our customers on our 

achievements - by applying the relevant ‘R’ logos to our packaging. In 2021, we plan to continue 

our Red, Amber Green list of preferred materials and work in conjunction with our suppliers to 

continue making their packaging more easily recyclable, and further remove hard-to-recycle 

materials. 

 

 

 










